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SGubjact: notificetion of misuse of comingted federal and state funding

From: Kat Fay (kat fayfymail com;
Fo: aduffyflsepri com; dparrishitecpet come;
Ge: oig@aig.s0.g0v,

Dratm: Monday, Septambar 10, 2012 1:38 BM

Pending your response to my phone calis to the SC Department of Parks and Recreation
last week, attached is a scanned signed latter of the misuse | reported 1o the Departiment.
Thank you.
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